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RE: CMI Authority Finance Price Estimate

From: "Mike Brenner" <brennerm@civicacmi.com> 10/13/2011 09:50 AM
To:  "Gregory J Heath" <gheath@napoleonohic.com>

Greg, Ho0 L P &’EQL/E{_C,}

We can do a 5 year price in the range of $13,300 per year.

if you are a CM} customer, don't miss INFUSION', the CMI User Group Conference on November 1 at the NorthPoinie
Conference Center. Talk to your account manager or see our website for registration information and the agenda. We hope to see you
there!

Mike Brenner | Marketing Representative | Creative Microsystems, Inc
Tel: 800-686-9313 or 937-836-4498 ext 3132 | Mobile: 937-343-1241 | Fax: 937-836-8850
E-mail: brennerm@civicacmi.com | Web: www.civicacmi.com

From: Gregory ] Heath [mailto:gheath@napoleonchio.com]

Sent: Thursday, October 13, 2011 9:32 AM

To: Mike Brenner

Subject: Re[4]: CMI Authority Finance Price Estimate - [SPAM-Sender] - Sender is probably forged (SPF
Softfail)

This is fairly steep. What are payment options?

————— Original Message-----

From: "Mike Brenner" <brennerm@civicacmi.com:>

To: "Gregory J Heath” <gheath@napoleonchic.com>
Date: 10/12/2011 04:11 PM

Subject: RE: Re[2]: CMI Authority Finance Price Estimate

Greg,

My apologies, | made an error in the numbers on the previocus email. They should look like this:

Software and Services

Description Price Annual
Authority Finance $29,724 $4,534

Implementation $11,475 S0
Software Total 541,199

Sorry for the inconvenience.

If you are a CMI customer, don't miss 'INFUSION' the CMI User Group Conference on November 1 at the NorthPointe
Conference Center. Talk to your account manager or see our website for registration information and the agenda, We hope to see you
there!
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